

RE: GreenON and MYAP

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Sep 2017 13:53:54 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities Sept 5 SYKMEDTHW.docx (100.34 kB)

Revised in the attached. I also added a sentence on the thermostat program.

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-08-17 12:19 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: GreenON and MYAP

Hi Ewa,

Is there anything we can say about the management consultant group coming on board to set up GreenON? If nothing is concrete then fine to leave it out, but given the recent attention if there is an update I think we should add a line.

Let me know.

Thanks!

- GreenON launched August 30 including the new Installations Program (eligible households can register to have a trained technician visit and install a smart thermostat at no cost).

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca